8/13/76

Mr, Jomes J. ":l.l]lh:lck
White Walnut Hill
Woodville, Va. 22749

Daar Mr, x!.lpl.h'iﬁk.

Your letter of the 10th states a problem with which we are all too familiar,
You state is fairly. We each have more to do than we can do well. Soyeach decides
for himself how he can best spend his time,

Iun;tuu! tumuthyounndldothmkwnfordﬂnsumwt
to the situation of John Ray,

In two areas I seem not to have informed you as much as I'd have liked to.

While you can say I was suggesting a crusade to help Johm, I had more in mind. And
mh-n._xmmmwmmm.:n»\mwmmcmuma )
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must be done about it in the nation's interest. Of course a single, responsible column
can require some work. i ; | : : i di

Itisnotunlyttemmtmmm.mna%rm.rblﬁhh‘
dmm.uuohudmtﬁmmmorinmimm.rmtoﬂnmm
blaming them for more than they did, if they have yet to be blamed for some &f it.

I know of no case, including John's, in which the FBI could have gotten aways
with i%s multitudinous misdeeds without at least the silent sanction of Departmental
lawyers. Currentlyfl am having extensive experience of this kind in FOIA suits,
rmmmmmmumt-mmm.mmmmm
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past two days and in one sult I'1l have to te responses that will run to
of a book for my lawyer. How dirty can these epartnental lawyers be? They've delayed
thds until they knew my lawyer would be abroad for four weeks and I would be without
counsel. No paper just filed is not a month old and some go back to May.

mmmwmmuummummmm.u-.mp
from this you can understand my interest in John.

Thanks and best wishes,

Harold Weisberg
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JAMES JAcKSON KILPATRICK
WHITE WALNUT HILL
WOODVILLE, VIRGINIA 22749

(ro3) oa7-8280

10 August 1976,

Dear ur, Welsberg:

Your letter of the 7th arouses my interegt, but I
have to be honest: It doesn't arouse my interest enough to
propel me into girding my loins and donning armor for a crusade
in Ray's behalf, The years have taught me that I can be effec-
tive in only so many causeg at one time, and I have about all T
can handle now,

iy old childlike faith in the FII has Dbeen shaken by
recent revelations, so I wouldn't put anything past the Bureau,
but the kind of exhaustive investigation in which you have en-

zZaged is an enormously time-consuming task, UMy trouble is that
my limited time is too consumed as it is,

Sincerely,

rez ..-C

i Lo

ir, Harold Yeisberg,
Rt, 12,
Frederick, «D 21701.



